From: Zane Kurtz

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Bockisch, Bernie

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Elk Wallow 11State 8H Closure Report and Final C-141
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:17:46 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

ANSI A - 8.5 x 11 - Landscape.pdf
Closed loop permit for Elk Wallow 3 and 8H.pdf

Good Afternoon

In response to your email below. A review of the buried material encountered during the
remediation it was determined that the buried material is associated with another well and not a
well from EOG’s Elk Wallow wells. | have attached a photo | put together showing the locations of
our Elk Wallow 11 State 3H & 8H wells. In addition, you can see our Elk Wallow battery is in close
proximity to a well called Karlsbad Corral 11 State 3H operated by LRE (see photo of well sign). Itis
believed that the buried material we encountered is from the Karlsbad well. We utilized a closed
loop system when drilling our Elk Wallow 11 State 3H and 8H wells. | have attached the C-144’s for
our wells. I hope this information can assist with EOG gaining closure for our spill from the Elk
Wallow 11 State 8H. Please feel free to contact myself or Bernie Bockisch if you have any questions
or concerns pertaining to this information or lack of information. Thank you

Zane Kurtz
Sr. Environmental Representative

éS"""ﬂ'''''"‘*-“'““-"""1""’-": 5509 Champions Drive!Midland, TX 79706
Main Office (432) 686-3600! Direct (432)686-3667 | Cell (432) 425-2023
Zane Kurtz@eogresources.com : www.eogresources.com

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 2:21 PM

To: Bockisch, Bernie

Cc: Zane Kurtz; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Elk Wallow Closure Report and Final C-141

RE: EOG Resources * Elk Wallow 11 St 8 * 30-015-39723 * B-11-25s-29e * Eddy County, NM
NMOCD Reference number: 2RP-2857 * Date of release: 3/2/15

Greetings,

A review of the well file for this well indicates that the well was drilled using a closed loop system
with cuttings to be hauled to an approved disposal. Burial of waste at this site has not been
authorized by OCD. At this time, OCD will require an investigation into the buried material
encountered during this remediation project. This release incident will remain open, with the
tracking number used for the investigation. Please advise the OCD District 2 office once this has
been scheduled. The Final Report C-141 is not approved at this time.
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State of New Mexico Form C-144 CLEZ

Distpict§
. ll)(»23,N.lfrench Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 -Energy Minerals and Natural Resources July 2t 2008
* istrict
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 Dcpan.menl L. For closed-loep systems that only use above
Dastrict Ll Oil Conservation Division ground steel tanks or haul-off bins and propose
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 L is Dr 10 implement waste removal for closure, submit
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr. 1o the appropriate NMOCD District Officc.
1220 8. St. Francis Dr, Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe NM 87505
kd

Closed-Loop System Permit or Closure Plan Application

(that only use above ground steel tanks or haul-off bins and propose to implement waste removal for. closure)
Type of action: X Permit [] Closure

Instructions: Please submit one application (Form C-144 CLEZ) per individual closed-loap system requiest. For any application request other than for u
closed-loop system that only use above ground steel tanks or haul-off bins and propose to implement waste removal for closure, please submit a Form C-144.

Please be advised that approval of this request does not relicve the operator of liability should operations result in pollution of surface water, ground waler or the
environment. Nor does approval relieve the operator of its responsibility to comply with any other applicable governmental authority's rules, regulations or ordinances.
I

Qperator: EOG Resources, Inc. OGRID #: 7377
Address:  P.O. Box 2267 Midland, TX 79702
Facility or well name: ELK WALLOW 11 STATE 3H

API Number: 30-015- 'b']‘f)qo OCD Permit Number: a'l/OOOq

U/L or Qtr/Qtr: B Section 11 Township 255 Range 29E County: Eddy
Center of Proposed Design: Latitude Longitudc NAD: [11927 ] 1983
Surface Owner: Federal X State Private [ Tribal Trust or Indian Allotment

F
X Closed-loop System; Subsection H of 19.15.17.11 NMAC

Operation: Drilling a new well X Workover or Drilling (Applies to activities which require prior approval of a permit or notice of intent) O r&A
{7J Above Ground Steel Tanks or X Haul-off Bins B
3

Signs: Subsection C of 19.15.17.11 NMAC
127 247, 2" lettering, providing Operator’s name, site location, and emergency telephone numbers
X Signed in compliance with 19.15.3.103 NMAC

4.
Closed-loop Systems Permit Application Attachment Checklist: Subsection B 0of 19.15.17.9 NMAC
Instructions: Each of the following items must be attached to the application. Please indicate, by a check mark in the box, that the documents are
attached.
X Design Plan - based upon the appropriate requirements of 19.15.17.11 NMAC
X Operating and Maintenance Plan - based upon the appropriate requirements of 19.15.17.12 NMAC
X Closure Plan (Please camplete Box 5) - based upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection C 0£'19.15.17.9 NMAC and 19.15.17.13 NMAC

Previously Approved Design (atlach copy of design) API Number:
Previously Approved Operating and Maintenance Plan APl Number:

5

Waste Removal Closure For Closed-loop Systems That Utilize Above Ground Steel Tanks or Haul-off Bins Only: (19.15.17.13.1D NMAC)
Instructions: Please indentify the facility or facitities for the disposal of liquids, drilling fluids and drill cuttings. Use attachment if more than two
Sacilities are required.

Disposal Facility Name: Controlled Recovery, Inc. Disposal Facility Permit Number:  NM-01-0006
or
Disposal Facility Name: Gandy Marley, Inc. Disposal Facility Permit Number:  NM-01-0019

Will any of the proposed closed-loop system operations and associated activities occur on or in areas that will nof be used for future scrvice and operations?
X Yes (If ycs, please provide the information below)  Revision No

Required for impacted areas which will not be used for future service and operations:
[ Soil Backfill and Cover Design Specifications - - based upon the appropriate requircments of Subsection H ot 19.15.17.13 NMAC
] Re-vegetation Plan - bascd upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection 1 0f19.15.17.13 NMAC
X Site Reclamation Plan - based upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection G of 19.15.17.13 NMAC

Form C- 144 CLIZ Oil Conservation Division Page 1 ol'2





5. .
Operator Application Certification:

.

1 hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true, accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belicef.

‘\Iamc (Print):  Donny G. Glanton  Title: Sr. Lease Operations ROW Representative
Signature: ‘0‘* "J- M Date: 2/1/2010

e-mail address:  donny_glantonfdcogresources.com Telephone: 432.686.3642

7

QCD Approval: Permit Appli%’c‘zure lan) Dﬁsur’c lan (only)
OCD Representative Signature: - ] 2/ Approval Date: %@LQ__
Title: Dﬁ?’ Z 7~ &rmwé’/\ OCD Permit Number: 02 ,qu

Y
Closure Report (required within 60 days of closure completion): Subsection K of 19.15.17.13 NMAC

Instructions: Operators are required to obtain an approved closure plan prior to implementing any closure activities and submitting the closure report.
The closure report is required to be submitied to the division within 60 days of the completion of the closure activities. Please do not complete this
section of the form until an approved closure plan has been obtained and the closure activities have been completed,

(1 Closure Completion Date:

9.

Closure Report Regarding Waste Removal Closure For Closed-loop Systems That Utilize Above Ground Steel Tanks or Haul-off.Bins Only:
Instructions: Please indentify the facility or facilities for where the liquids, drilling fluids and drill cuttings were disposed. Use attachment if more than
two facilities were utilized. ‘

Disposal Facility Name: Disposal Facility Permit Number:

Disposal Facility Name: Disposal Facility Permit Number:

Were the closed-loop system operations and associated activities performed on or in areas that will not be used for future service and operations?
[J Yes (If yes, please demonstratc compliance (o the items below) [ No

Required for impacted areas which will not be used for future service and operations:
[ Site Reclamation (Photo Documentation)
[J Soil Backfilling and Cover Installation

‘ [T Re-vegelation Application Rates and Seeding Technique

10.

Operator Closure Certification:

1 hereby certify that the information and attachments submitted with this closure report is true, accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and
belief. Ialso centify that the closure complies with all applicable closure requirements and conditions specified in the approved closure plan.

Name (Print): Title:
Signalure: Date:
e-mail address: Telephone: _

Form C-144 CLIZ Oil Conservation Division Papc2ol2





OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE PLAN — CLOSED LOOP SYSTEM

19.15.17.12 OPERATIONAL REQUIREMENTS:
A, General speafications. An operator shall maintain and aperate a pit, closed-loop systeny, below-

grade tak or sump 1n accordance with the following requirements.

(1) The operator shall cperare and maintam a pit. closed-loop system, below-grade tank or sump to
contain liquids and solids and maintain the integrity of the liner, liner system or secondary containment system,
prevent contammation of fresh water and protect public health and the environment.

Operator shall operate and maintain a closed loop system.

(2) The operatar shall recycle, reuse or reclaim all dnling fluads v1 a manner that prevents the
contanunation of fresh water and protects public health and the environment.

Operator shall recycle, reuse or reclaim all drilling fluids used. Excess or unused fluid
shall be disposed of at division approved facilities.

(3) The operatar shall not discharge mto or store any hazardous waste i a pit, closed-foop system,
below-grade tank or sump.

Operator shall not knowingly discharge hazardous waste into the closed loop system.

(4) Ifthe miegrity of the pat liner is compromised, or if any penetration of the liner occurs abowve the
tiquid's surface, then the operator shall notify the appropriate division district office wathin 48 hours of the
discovery and repair the damage ar replace the hner

No Pit liner. Closed loop system.

(5) If a lined pit develops a leak, or 1f any penetration of the liner occurs below the Liquid's strface.
then the operatar shalf remove all liquid abowe the damage or leak line from the pit within 48 hours and repair the

camage or replace the lner,

No Pit liner. Closed loop system. If a leak develops in any of the closed loop tanks, all
liquid shall be removed from the effected tank within 48 hours and any damage shall be
repaired prior to putting the tank back in service.





OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE PLAN - CLOSED LOOP SYSTEM

. i (6) The operater shall install a level measuring device in a lined pit contamning flnds to monitor the
level of the fluid sinface. so that the operator may recognize unanticipated change i volume of flmds.
No pit. Closed loop system. Excess fluid shall be removed appropriately from the catch
tanks.

() The ixije::tiou or withdrawal of quuicié from 2 lmed pat chall be accomplished through a header,
diverter or other hardware that prevents damage to the liner by erosion, fluid jets or impact from installation and

removal of hoses or pipas.

No pit. Closed loop system. Excess fluid shall be removed appropriately from the catch
tanks using a re-circulating pump or vacuum trucks.

(8) The operator shall operate annd mstall a pit, below-grade tank or sump te prevent the collection of

surface water nu-on.

Operator shall berm or collect surface water run- on and dispose of at a division
approved facility.

() The operator shall install, or maintain on site. an oil absorbet boom or other device to contain

and remove oil from a pit’s surface.

Operator shall install a skimmer system on catch tanks, circulating tanks and over-flow
tanks as needed to collect oil.





Closure Plan for Closed Loop Drilling System

1. METHODS OF HANDLING WASTE MATERIALS

a. Drill cuttings shall be disposed of in steel cuttings bins (catch tanks) on the
drilling pad (behind the steel mud tanks). The bin and cuttings shall be
hauled to a division approved facility by an approved transporter. At the
facility, the cuttings shall be removed from the bin and the bin shall be
returned to the drilling site for reuse, moved to the next drilling site or
returned to the provider.

b. Remaining drilling fluids shall be hauled off by approved transports to a
division approved disposal facility. Water produced during completion shall
be put in storage tanks and disposed of at a division approved facility. Oil
and condensate produced shall be put in a storage tank and sold or putina
sales pipeline.

2. RECLAMATION

a. Within 120 days after the drilling and completion of the well, the location
area shall be reduced as determined by operator to the minimum area
necessary to safely and effectively operate the well. The reclaimed location
area shall be restored to the condition that existed prior to oil and gas
operations.
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State of New Mexico Form C-144 CLEZ

District 1
1625 N. Frenth Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources July 21, 2008
1301 W. Grand Avenuc, Artesia, NM 88210 . D epartfnent e For closed-loop systems that only use above
Distrit Il 0il Conservation Division ground steel tanks or haul-off bins and propose
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 . 1o implement waste removal for closure, submit
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr. to the appropriate NMOCD District Office.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505

bl

Closed-Loop System Permit or Closure Plan Application
(that only use above ground steel tanks or haul-off bins and propose to implement waste removal for closure)

Type of action: [X] Permit [_] Closure

Instructions: Please submit one application (Form C-144 CLEZ) per individual closed-loop system request. For any application request other than for a
closed-loop system that only use above ground steel tanks or haul-off bins and propose to implement waste removal for closure, please submit a Form C-144,

Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve the operator of liability should operations result in pollution of surface water, ground water or the
environment. Nor does approval relieve the operator of its responsibility to comply with any other applicable governmental authority's rules, regulations or ordinances.

Operator; EOG Resources, Inc. OGRID #:7377
Address: P.O. Box 2267 Midland, TX 79702
Facility or well name: Elk Wallow 11 State 8H

API Number: 30-015- 39 13 OCD Permit Number: _ o2l 213

U/L or Qtr/Qtr B Section 11 Township 25S Range 29E  County: Eddy

Center of Proposed Design: Latitude Longitude NAD: []1927 [] 1983

Surface Owner: [] Federal [X] State [] Private [] Tribal Trust or Indian Allotment

2.

(3 Closed-loop System: Subsection H 0f 19.15.17.11 NMAC

Operation: [X] Drilling a new well ] Workover or Drilling (Applies to activities which require prior approval of a pcrmit or notice of intent) [] P&A

[ Above Ground Steel Tanks or [X] Haul-off Bins =\ / - ‘.l

3. I A~r—= - |

Signs: Subsection C of 19.15.17.11 NMAC NUV -9 20'“

(] 127x 24”, 2" lettering, providing Operator's name, site location, and emergency telephone numbers

[X] Signed in compliance with 19.15.3.103 NMAC Ny aCD ARTES‘A
e

ed- stems it Application hment Checklist: Subsection B of 19.15.17.9 NMAC
Instructions: Each of the following items must be attached to the application. Please indicate, by a check mark in the box, that the documents are

attached.
X Design Plan - based upon the appropriate requirements of 19.15.17.11 NMAC
(X1 Operating and Maintenance Plan - based upon the appropriate requirements of 19.15.17.12 NMAC
X Closure Plan (Please complete Box $) - based upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection C of 19.15.17.9 NMAC and 19.15.17.13 NMAC

[J Previously Approved Design (attach copy of design) APl Number:
[ Previously Approved Operating and Maintenance Plan APl Number:

[S

Waste Removal Closure For Closed-loop Systems That Utilize Above Ground Steel Tanks or Haul-off Bins Only: (19.15.17.13.D NMAC)
Instructions: Please indentify the facility or facilities for the disposal of liquids, drilling fluids and drill cuttings. Use attachment if more than two

Jacilities are required.

Disposa! Facility Name: Controlled Recovery, Inc. Disposal Facility Permit Number: NM-01-0006
Disposal Facility Name: Grady Marley. Inc. Disposal Facility Permit Number: NM-01-0019

Will any of the proposed closed-loop system operations and associated activities occur on or in areas that will not be used for future service and operations?
[d Yes (If yes, please provide the information below) Revision O Neo

Required for impacted areas which will not be used for future service and operations:
O Soil Backfill and Cover Design Specifications - - based upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection H of 19.15.17.13 NMAC
[ Re-vegetation Plan - based upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection [ of 19.15.17.13 NMAC
D Site Reclamation Plan - based upon the appropriate requirements of Subsection G of 19.15.17.13 NMAC

7

6.
Operator Application Certification:
I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true, accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Name (Print): ___Sfan, Wagner /[ Title: ___Regulatory Analyst
Signature: ﬁ Z/?v———" o Date: 11/04/2011

e-mail address: stan_wagner@eogresGurces.com Telephone: 432-686-3689

Form C-114 CLEZ Oil Conservation Division Page | of 2





7. \
OCD Approval: m Permit Application (including closure plan) [J Closure Plan (only)

OCD Representative Signature: m Approval Date: IJ.,/O& ’IJO il

Title: D’sl_ Z 5‘)‘?% ‘bd\ OCD Permit Number: ZLE '.3

Closure Report (required within 60 days of closure completion): Subsection K of 19.15.17.13 NMAC

Instructions: Operators are required to obtain an approved closure plan prior to implementing any closure activities and submitting the closure report.
The closure report is required to be submitted to the division within 60 days of the completion of the closure activities. Please do not complete this
section of the form until an approved closure plan has been obtained and the closure activities have been completed.

O Clesure Completion Date:

9.

Closure Report Regarding Waste Removal Closure For Closed-loop Systems That Utilize Above Ground Steel Tanks or Haul-off Bins Only:
Instructions: Please indentify the facility or facilities for where the liquids, drilling fluids and drill cuttings were disposed. Use attachment if more than
two facilities were utilized.

Disposal Facility Name: Disposal Facility Permit Number:

Disposal Facility Name: Disposal Facility Permit Number:

Were the closed-loop system operations and associated activities performed on or in areas that will not be used for future service and operations?
O Yes (If yes, please demonstrate compliance to the items below) {1 No

Required for impacted areas which will not be used for future service and operations:
[} Ssite Reciamation (Photo Documentation)
[ Soil Backfilling and Caver Installation
[0 Re-vegetation Application Rates and Seeding Technique

1.

Operator Closure Certification:

1 hereby certify that the information and attachments submitted with this closure report is true, accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and
belief. 1 also certify that the closure complies with all applicable closure requirements and conditions specified in the approved closure plan.

Name (Print): Title:
Signature: Date:
e-mail address: Telephone:

Form C-144 CLEZ Oil Conservation Division Page 2 ol 2






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
and condensate produced shall be put in a storage tank and sold or put in a
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
A General specifications. An operator shall maintain and operatz a pit, closed-loop system, below-

grade tank or sump m accordance with the following requirements.
(1) The operator shall operate and maintain a pit, closed-loop system, below-grade tank or sunp to

contain liquids and solids and maintain the integrity of the liner, liner system or secondary containment system,
prevent contamination of fresh water and protect public health and the environmient.

Operator shall operate and maintain a closed loop system.

(2) The operator shall recycle, reuse or reclain all dollmg fluids in a manner that prevents the
contamination of fresh water and protacts public health and the eavironment.

Operator shall recycle, reuse or reclaim all drilling fluids used. Excess or unused fiuid
shall be disposed of at division approved facilities.

(3) The operator shall not discharge into or store any hazardous waste 1 a pit, closed-loop system,
below-grade tank or sump.

Operator shall not knowingly discharge hazardous waste into the closed loop system.

(4) Ifthe imtegrity of the pit liner is compromised, or if any penetration of the liner occurs above the
Liquid’s surface, then the operator shall notify the appropriate division district office within 48 hours of the
discovery and repair the damage or replace the liuer.

No Pit liner. Closed loop system.

(5) Ifatfined pit develops a leak, or if any penetration of the liner occurs below the liquid’s surface,
then the operator shall remove all liquid above ibe damage or feak line from the pit within 48 hours and repair the

damage or replace the liner.

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

(6) The operator shall install a level measuring device in a lined pif containing fluids to monitor the
level of the fluid surface. so that the operator may recognize unanficipated change in volume of fluids.

No pit. Closed loop system. Excess fluid shall be removed appropriately from the catch
tanks.

() The injection or withdrawal of liquids from a lined pit shall be accomplished throngh a header,
diverter or other hardware that prevents damage to the liner by erosion, fluid jets or impact from installation and
removal of hoses or pipes.

No pit. Closed loop system. Excess fluid shall be removed appropriately from the catch
tanks using a re-circulating pump or vacuum trucks.

(8) The operator shall operate and install a pit, below-grade tank or sump fo prevent the collection of
surface water ran-on.

Operator shall berm or collect surface water run- on and dispose of at a division
approved facility.

(9) The operator shall install, or mamtaim on site, an cil absorbent boom or other device to contain
and remove oif from a pit's swface.

Operator shall install a skimmer system on catch tanks, circulating tanks and over-flow
tanks as needed to collect oil.






If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Bockisch, Bernie [mailto:Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 10:51 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Zane Kurtz
Subject: Elk Wallow Closure Report and Final C-141

Mike,

We had previously submitted the Elk Wallow Closure report, but had not included the final C-141.
On behalf of EOG Resources, we are resubmitting the closure report and final C-141 for your review
and approval. Please let us know if you approve our request for closure and if we can backfill the
excavation. Thank you,

Bernie

Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Senior Project Manager

GHD

T: +1 505 884 0672 | M: +1 505 280 0572 | E: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com
6121 Indian School Rd. NE Albuquerque New Mexico 87110 | www.ghd.com

Please consider our environment before printing this email

We are changing our name to GHD in July! To learn more about CRA’s merger with GHD, visit

www.CRAworld.com/ghd
My new email address will be bernard.bockisch@GHD.com beginning July 1.
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